From: I ;o>
Sent: 15 July 2021 07:55

Cc: Tristen Dodd;

Subject: FW: Bel Royal Consultation Response
Attachments: Summary_Word_918014 (1) Smart Survey.htm

88% think there is a need for safety improvement and 73% love or like the scheme; powerful information for a planning application!

Pleased that- and | have been able to help get to this point.

Best of luck for the next stages!

rrom [ oo jc>
Sent: 14 July 2021 13:33
To I o . -; I o ;.-

Subject: FW: Bel Royal
Thought you would both be interested to see the (very positive) response to the Bel Royal consultations.
Thanks for your help with the consultation

Regards

rrom [ o o>

Sent: 14 July 2021 11:39



To N o -o. .- I o -

Subject: RE: Bel Royal

Dear Both,

Please see attached results from Bel Royal Consultation.
Kind regards

Administrator

Direct +44 (0)1534-

Government of Jersey
Infrastructure, Housing & Environment | Operations and Transport
PO Box 412 | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UY

Government o

ERSEY

- We're committed to giving
Click here t{,) you the best possible service
l’ate our service — every dayi everywhere_

rrom: [ o co.. >

Sent: 14 July 2021 11:12
To: ov.je>
Cc @gov.je>

Subject: RE: Bel Royal



Hi [l

I’'m afraid | don’t have access to the survey system s<- will need to pull the report off for us. However happy to then go through it with you once she’s sent through
the results.

Kind regards

Head of Communications
Government of Jersey

Major Projects | Communications
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

wky Government o
© JERSEY

rrom: [ - -0 >

Sent: 13 July 2021 15:03
To
Subject: Bel Royal

Hi [
I

Just thinking about Bel Royal consultation —would you be in a position to feed back to me anc- on the consultation outcome(s) in due course.... I’m_
but Friday 30" July onwards would be great. Could you set up a teams, thanks

ov.je>

Regards



Senior Eniineer — Transport Projects

Government of Jersey
Growth Housing and Environment | Operations and Transport
PO BOX 412 | Beresford House | Bellozanne Road | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UY

Government

JERSEY





